
 
 
 

 

Platform of Rail Infrastructure Managers in Europe 

22nd Plenary Meeting,  

1 December 2023 

Colegio de Ingenieros de Caminos, Conference Room 

Calle Almagro 42, Madrid 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Co-Chairs:  Alain Quinet, Executive Director Strategy and Corporate Affairs, SNCF 

RESEAU & Kristian Schmidt, Director Land Transport, DG MOVE 

 

 Timing 

1. Welcome 9h00 5' 

2. Adoption of agenda and approval of the summary of the 21st 

meeting 

9h05 5' 

3. Ongoing Commission initiatives 

Kristian Schmidt, Director Land Transport, DG MOVE  

9h10 20’ 

4. Strategic discussion on challenges of ERTMS deployment 

• Presentation: IM perspective, Alain Quinet, Executive Director 

Strategy and Corporate Affairs, SNCF R 5’ 

• Discussion 85’ 

Moderator: Kristian Schmidt, Director Land Transport, DG MOVE 

Speakers for the strategic discussion:  

• Gianpiero Strisciuglio, CEO RFI 

• Dr. Volker Hentschel - Head of ERTMS Rollout in Germany 

attached to the Board of DB Netz 

• Bernard Gustin, CEO Lineas 

• Michael Peter, Chair of UNIFE and CEO of Siemens Mobility 

• Klaus Mindel, UNISIG General Manager 

• Matthias Ruete, European Coordinator for ERTMS, DG MOVE 

• Josef Doppelbauer, Executive Director, European Union Agency 

for Railways 

 

Questions for discussion: 

• What are the main challenges in the deployment of ERTMS? 

• Specifically, what makes ERTMS deployment expensive?  

9h30 90’ 



 
 
 

 

• What can be done to bring down the cost of ERTMS equipment 

and deployment? 

• Why is it challenging to achieve real interoperability even once 

ERTMS is deployed? How can this be improved? 

PRIME members are invited to actively participate in the discussion.  

 

Coffee break 11h00 30’ 

5. PRIME deliveries – Subgroup activities – Work Plan 2024 

• Formation of a task force to identify transition measures towards new 

functions under the capacity proposal - Alain Quinet, PRIME co-

chair 

• Presentation and adoption of the PRIME Workplan 2024 (5’ 

presentation per subgroup + 10’ discussion)  

– Safety culture: Ludwig Koschutnig, OeBB, Michaela 

Strohschneider, DG MOVE 

– KPI and benchmarking: Raymond Geurts van Kessel, 

ProRail, Jude Carey, Irish Rail 

– Charging: Maria Alvarez Cuadrado, ADIF, Vincenzo 

Carpinelli, DG MOVE  

– Digital: Harald Reisinger, RailNetEurope, Keir Fitch, DG 

MOVE 

• Renewal of mandate PRIME industry co-chair 

• Publication of paper on climate change adaptation 

 

11h30 60’ 

15’ 

 

 

30’ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15’ 

6. Deep dive study on network condition 

• Presentation of the study 10’, Ulla Braubach, civity Management 

Consultants  

• Discussion 10’ 

• Decision on publication  

 

12h30 20’ 

7. Other business 12h50 5’ 

End of PRIME Meeting 12h55  

Lunch 13h00  

 


